
From:   Duncan Eddy   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   March 31, 2020

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello,
We have uploaded the requested documents. In response to your request to remove exhibits that are no
longer applicable, we do not believe that the ELS system provides a way for us to delete previously
submitted attachments. However, we have marked all of the files we have just uploaded with the prefix
&quot;3 31.&quot; Files without this prefix are no longer in effect with the following two exceptions:

* Inmarsat Letter of Support
* Revised Capella Description of Modification

Please feel free to remove any attachments that are no longer in effect.   

Thank you for your assistance.


